

Personal information redacted by the RHI Inquiry

Malcolm McKibbin	Andrew McCormick	2016.09.28 20:27	Ok. Thanks. Well done. Enjoy break. Who is best to brief me on new info and its source?
Andrew McCormick	Malcolm McKibbin	2016.09.28 20:30	Could give you a quick call now or tomorrow or let Heather talk when you get back. Many thanks.
Malcolm McKibbin	Andrew McCormick	2016.09.28 20:32	At dinner now. Free at 2130 or can leave until I get back with Heather
Andrew McCormick	Malcolm McKibbin	2016.09.28 20:37	If you don't mind too much I would be glad of a brief word - is it best to let you decide time as I am now free all evening?
Malcolm McKibbin	Andrew McCormick	2016.09.28 20:43	Ok. No problem. Will ring about 2130.
Andrew McCormick	Malcolm McKibbin	2016.09.28 20:45	Many thanks
David Sterling	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.???	Andrew, I've spoken to Malcolm and Alison Caldwell. Alison's view is that PAC are sensitive to the risk of prejudicing future investigations and will not be taking any further action until after the hearing on the 12th. Nonetheless, Alison or I will contact the Clerk on Monday to reinforce this point ( she's not around today). Incidentally, I've now been notified that I may be invited to attend a future session. DS
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.06 18:59	Does it suit to talk briefly?
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.06 19:11	Reason for seeking a call is that I am very concerned that a public evidence session with Fiona and John would be awful and would deny them fair process. Better I think if the PwC work establishes that there are issues that need a longer, better process. Thoughts?
David Sterling	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.06 19:14	Will call in the next half hour. DS
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.06 19:14	Many thanks
David Sterling	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.07 15:43	Andrew, I've spoken to Malcolm and Alison Caldwell. Alison's view is that PAC are sensitive to the risk of prejudicing future investigations and will not be taking any further action until after the hearing on the 12th. Nonetheless, Alison or I will contact the Clerk on Monday to reinforce this point (she's not around today). Incidentally, I've now been notified that I may be invited to attend a future session. DS
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.07 16:05	That's great David many thanks. I will forward your text to Heather to keep her in the picture.
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.11 08:07	Can we talk re RHI please? Many thanks!
Andrew McCormick	Malcolm McKibbin	2016.10.11 08:07	Can we talk re RHI please? Many thanks!
Andrew McCormick	David Sterling	2016.10.11 18:37	Still need word re RHI but is early tomorrow better than now?!
Timothy Johnston	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.17 11:56	Can you send me a photograph of the document?
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 12:10	Have tried to send from my better phone. Please let me know if they got to you. Many thanks.
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 13:33	With Malcolm for next 15 mins if you need me.
Timothy Johnston	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.17 13:34	I didn't receive anything. Can you send again
Timothy Johnston	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.17 13:34	I'm in PB today
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 13:36	Tried again hopefully got through this time sorry
Timothy Johnston	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.17 13:37	Where are you sending to?
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 13:48	Have tried email and text but have now asked HOCS office to get it to you
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 15:10	Did the hard copy get to you yet?
Timothy Johnston	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.17 15:11	Yes. Content for you to go ahead. Happy to chat later if required
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 15:12	Many thanks!
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.17 17:53	Nothing further needed at my end - we will send the unredacted paper to PAC. Happy to talk if that would be helpful as there may be other stuff coming that will be a bit trickier than the O'Hagan email. Many thanks for sorting that one.
Andrew McCormick	Timothy Johnston	2016.10.20 08:58	Sending another RHI document which mentions AF - nothing difficult just a little more detail. Have shown it to SH and JR. Happy to discuss.
Ian McConnell	Andrew McCormick	2016.10.20 12:33	Andrew. Just finished Chris Stewart interview. Can meet now - where works best for you?
Andrew McCormick	David Thomson	2016.10.20 17:30	David is this still your number? Andrew